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PRESENT TO BOARD: AUGUST 26, 2020

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL Jaﬁ

SUBJECT: PERSONNEL ACTIONS

It is recommended that the personnel items, as specified below, be approved:

APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME CAREER SERVICES STAFF:

Name Position Effective Date

Durrance, Isaac Instructor, Health Services Programs 08/17/20

. RESIGNATIONS:

Name Position Effective Date
Bradley, Lolita* Librarian 08/17/20
Narciza, Brian End User Support Analyst Il 08/13/20
Carden, Denise Physical Plant Operations Specialist 08/21/20

*Rescinded acceptance prior to start date of 8/17/20

1. ADJUNCT FACULTY, 2020-21, ACADEMIC YEAR AS NEEDED:

Name Teaching Area Rank
Frederking, Richard ABE/GED/ESOL 1l
Geisel, Linette ABE/GED/ESOL I
Guffy, Carrie Music Appreciation I
Hales, Glenn ABE/GED/ESOL I
Knight, Brookelyn Accounting I
Priest, Chris Theatre Appreciation I
Richardson, Jawan Commercial Vehicle Driving \Y

SUGGESTED MOTION:
Move to approve the personnel recommendations as presented.
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